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City of Clearwater

Michael MacDonald

Director of Marine and Aviation
25 Causeway Blvd.
Clearwater, FL 33757

Clearwater Beach Marina Hurricane Helene Dock Repairs

Scope of work:

Structural repair work to damaged main dock. Work to be performed on a daily crew rate of
$21,000/day excluding materials. If any materials are needed, they can either be purchased, and costs
will be applied to the work order, or supplied by the City. Work will be performed up to the below Not to
Exceed value.

Total $95,000.00
Thank you for giving us this opportunity. Please let us know if you need additional information.

Sincerely,

kit 16

Roderick Voigt
Executive Vice President
J. Kokolakis Contracting, Inc.

CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS NORTHEAST REGIONAL OFFICE NEW YORK CITY OFFICE

202 E. Center Street 1500 D Ocean Avenue 264 West 40th Street, Suite 802
Tarpon Springs, FL 34689 Bohemia, NY 11716 New York, NY 10018

T (727) 942-2211 T (631) 744-6147 T (212) 563-0453



